Young, Christine
From: Gowdy, Clive

Sent: 26 May 2004 15:40

To: ‘Milis Hugh'

Cc: christine.young (NG
Subject: RE: LC Case ~ review process

Hugh,

Many thanks. We will Observe the confidentiality of the document: .

Clive

————— Original Messagg~———-

From: Mills Hugh [mailtm:HMill_
Sent: 26 May 2004 14.

To: clive.gowdy
Cc: christine.
Subject: LC Cale > review process

Mills Hugh

"Further to our conversation on Tuesday 25 May 2004, I attach as discussed the draft Terms
of Reference for the roof cause analysis in respect of the Lucy Crawford case.

1f T am able to progress this before the Minister's interview on 03 June 2004 I will 1let
you know.

Kind regards

HUGH MILLS
(Chief Executive)
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Sle .. Such unauthorised use may be unlawful eceived this email in error,

L ,Ifiﬂiﬁ
ithelpdesk@slt.n*i.nhs.uk and delete it and a Copies from your systen.

please inform us immediately by telephone on Or e-mail us at

'DHSSPS-C Gowdy 00 |- 062 — 925





